

Student Success Committee Meeting Minutes



Facilitator: Dr. R. Blonshine & Dr. V. Woodward Date: February 23, 2023 Time: 1:30pm-2:30pm

Recorder: Linda Garcia LOCATION: Zoom

Vision:		
Compton College will be the leading institution of student learning and success in higher education.		
Mission Statement:		
Compton College is a welcoming and inclusive community where diverse students are supported to pursue and attain student success.		
Compton College provides solutions to challenges, utilizes the latest techniques for preparing the workforce, and provides clear pathways		
for completion of programs of study, transition to a university, and securing living-wage employment.		
for completion of programs of study, transition to a university, and securing living-wage employment.		

ATTENDEES PRESENT:

Blonshine, Rebekah	Pham, Alejandra
Diaz, George	Willis, Lydell
Donaldson, Brenda	Woodward, Valerie
Jimenez, Cesar	
Manikandan, Gayathri	

MINUTES:

1) Welcome

a. Dr. Blonshine provided a summary of the agenda items and a brief introduction.

2) Summer Bridge- Dr.Blonshine

- a. Dr.Blonshine is asking for input for structure for the summer bridge program which will be held in person.
- b. Dr.Woodward agrees in having summer bridge in person, would help students become more successful college students.
- c. G.Manikandan agrees to having in person in preparation of helping students obtain college skills, managing time, doing hands on activities. Suggests having the program a little bit longer for students to have better preparation.
- d. Dr.Jimenez suggested providing an incentive to help recruit more students, provided an example from other campuses who are using incentive.
- e. Dr.Blonshine informed staff if anyone has any additional suggestion to send her an email as she will be working on the proposal.

3) Change of Major form- Dr.Jimenez

- a. Dr.Jimenez shared his screen and provided information on the Change of Major new updated form.
- b. Dr.Blonshine has some concerns of who will follow up with this or who administratively will be following up with.
- c. Dr.Jimenez shared a work flow process of how this would be processed.
- d. Dr.Jimenez showed how students are able to see their program of study.
- e. Dr.Jimenez reviewed some pointers for the Change of Major from working together with faculty, creating a checklist different point of time in the semester conforming program of study. Recommendation from SSC counselors should be able to change major, concerns would be workflow of who is assigned for follow ups.

4) JITW- G.Manikandan

- a. G.Manikandan informed staff there was one in person Winter Refresher for two weeks, some students who signed up couldn't attend the in person.
- b. G.Manikandan shared the flyer in the chat for Spring Just In Time Workshop, some will be held in person and online.
- c. G.Manikandan shared date for the success rates for students with 2 or more visits.

Meeting Adjourned.





The Next Scheduled Meeting March 23, 2023